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Shipan Barua

From: Habibur Rahman <habib@cross-world.com>
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 2:48 PM
To: sobuj@cross-world.com
Cc: sultan@cross-world.com; 'Nurul Alam'; shipan@cross-world.com
Subject: FW: Site Visit for BOQ 

Need requisition. 
 
 

Sincerely, 

Md. Habibur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Customer Relations| House 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-
2  Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| Cell: 01755514711, p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 |e: habib@cross-world.com 
| w: www.cross-world.com 

 

 please consider the environment before printing this email 

 
 
 
From: Procurement Dept. Head office [mailto:procurement@bmenergybd.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2020 10:50 AM 
To: Mohammad Nurul Alam 
Cc: 'Md. Atikur Rahman'; alameeectg@gmail.com; 'Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed' 
Subject: E: Site Visit for BOQ  
 
Dear Alam Vai, 
Assalamu’alaikum. 
Please send radiator coolant 10 liter, lube oil 10 liter and battery electrolyte 10 liter with installation team on 11th 
March, 2020. 
 

Thanks and Regards, 

Engr. Fatema Jahan  

Project Engineer (Electrical). 

Email:  procurement@bmenergybd.com 

Mobile: +8801708454910 

BM Energy (BD) Limited (A Netherlands – Bangladesh Joint Venture) 

Head Office: 1206/A, Nasirabad I/A, Bayzid Bostami Thana Road, Ruby Gate, East Nasirabad, 
Chittagong – 4210, Bangladesh. 

 
www.bmenergybd.com 
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From: Mohammad Nurul Alam 
Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 4:17 PM 
To: Procurement Dept. Head office 
Cc: 'Md. Atikur Rahman'; alameeectg@gmail.com; 'Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed' 
Subject: FW: Site Visit for BOQ  
 
Dear Fatema, 
Good day, please see the attached commissioning materials. 
 
Best Regards  

Mohammad Nurul Alam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Sales (CTG Zone)|head office: Plot 1/B, Road 90, 
Gulshan-2  Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh, Ctg office: M M Ali Road (lane-1), Baitus Salam Building(Gr. Floor),Dampara|  p: +880 2 5881 
1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 6205| m: 01755514716 | w: www.cross-world.com 

 

a complete Electrical Power solution Company as   diesel generator . transfomer . subsatation . busbar trunking system . boiler . 
lighting . fire fighting . point wiring . turnkey solution . etc  

 please consider the environment before printing this email 

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). 

 
 
 

From: Mizan [mailto:mizan@cross-world.com]  
Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 4:14 PM 
To: 'Muhammad Nurul Alam' 
Cc: 'Nabbi Ferdous Rafi'; 'Taz Uddin'; 'Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed'; 'Md.Abusieed Sobuj'; 'Md. Atikur Rahman' 
Subject: RE: Site Visit for BOQ  
 
Dear Alam vai, 
 
Please get the attached BOQ. 
 

Best regards, 

Md. Mizanur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer, Engineering Dept. | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2, 
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755-514864|  mizan@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com  

 please consider the environment before printing this email 

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). 
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From: Taz Uddin [mailto:taz@cross-world.com]  
Sent: Saturday, March 07, 2020 4:40 PM 
To: Md. Mizanur Rahman 
Cc: Nabbi Ferdous Rafi 
Subject: Fwd: Site Visit for BOQ  
 
Dear Mizan, 
 
Please ask Atiq to visit the site and get information from him. 
BR 
Taz Uddin 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: Muhammad Nurul Alam <alam@cross-world.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 11:30:22 AM 
To: Md. Atikur Rahman <atikur@cross-world.com> 
Cc: Md. Mizanur Rahman <mizan@cross-world.com>; nobi@cross-world.com <nobi@cross-world.com>; Sultan 
Sakauat Sarkar <sultan@cross-world.com>; Taz Uddin <taz@cross-world.com>; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed 
<habib@cross-world.com> 
Subject: FW: Site Visit for BOQ  
  
Dear’s 
Plz visit the site and send  Installation & commissioning  BOQ below address 
  
Borovewla, Chokariya, Cox’s Bazar Auto Gas Station.( BM Energy ) 
Contact person – Mr.  Farid- 01713 0546416 
PS30 (open set)  
  

NB: URGENT  
  
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
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 10:50 AM 
To: Muhammad Nurul Alam 
Subject: Chakoriya DG WO 
  
Dear Alam Vai, 
Assalamu’alaikum. 
Please check the attached WO and send us BOQ. 
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
  

From: Jahan Smriti 
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 10:16 AM 
To: Procurement Dept. Head office 
Subject:  
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